MINUTES OF EXECUTIVE SESSION ILLINOIS LIQUOR ONTROL COMMISSION

55 W. Washington St. Chicago, Illinois March, 16th, 2022 1:00 PM

Call the Roll:

Present

Thomas Gibbons Commissioner
Julieta LaMalfa Commissioner
Steven Powell Commissioner
Melody Spann-Cooper Commissioner

Cynthia Berg Chair Remote

Not Present

Pat Pulido-Sanchez Commissioner

ILCC Staff Present:

Persis Dhankher I.T. Remote

Noel Quanbeck General Counsel

Avi Zisook Legal Rick Haymaker Legal

Dean Argiris Acting Commission Secretary

I. Lantern House v. Forest Park (21 APP 09)

Counsel Haymaker summarized the facts of the case and the arguments from each counsel representing the parties involved. Counsel Haymaker advised the Commission on the motions available to them in making a decision.

Commissioners agreed to do the vote in open session.

II. Forest Park Tap v. Forest Park (21 APP 12)

Counsel Haymaker summarized the facts of the case and the arguments from each counsel representing the parties involved. Counsel Haymaker advised the Commission on the motions available to them in making a decision.

Commissioners agreed to do the vote in open session.

III. Lacey's Place LLC

Counsel Zisook informed the Commission of the facts surrounding a 3rd violation related to the Sale of Alcohol to Minors and advised the Commission of what motions they can make in deciding the case.

Commissioners agreed to a \$2500 fine and a two (2) day suspension of the license, and would hold the vote in open session.

IV. Mala, LLC d/b/a Lindy Lu's Place

Counsel Zisook went over the facts of the case surrounding a 3rd violation related to the sale of alcohol to a minor and advised the Commissioners on the motions available to them.

The Commissioners settled on a \$2,500 fine and two (2) day suspension of the license. A vote would be held in open session.

V. Passero, LLC (22 CR 0015)

General Counsel Quanbeck summarized the status of the delinquent tax cases with the Illinois Department of Revenue.

The Commission agreed to make a motion and vote in open session.

VI. Shreeji Liquor, LLC (22 CR 0016)

General Counsel summarized the status of the delinquent tax case with the Illinois Department of Revenue and recommended dismissal based on their being current after the fact.

The Commission agreed to make the motion and vote in open session.

VII. El Plan de Lobos, LLC (22 CR 0017)

Mr. Quanbeck presented the current status of the delinquent tax case with the Illinois Department of Revenue as being current and recommended dismissal based on the new set of facts.

The Commission agreed to make the motion and vote in open session.

VIII. Eggs to U, LLC (22 CR 0018)

General Counsel Quanbeck presented the facts of the delinquent tax cases with the Illinois Department of Revenue and advised they still we delinquent.

The Commission agreed to make a motion to revoke the license and take a subsequent vote in open session.

IX. A motion was made by Commissioner Powell to move out of Executive Session and was seconded by Commissioner Gibbons.

The vote was unanimous.

Executive session adjourned.

ATTEST:

/S/ Dean Argiris, Acting Commission Secretary